Questions
Request for Proposal RFP# ELCMDM2016‐07 for
Developmental Screening and Inclusion

Please be advised all questions are keyed as submitted

1. On page 2 Section 1.2 the purpose states it’s to issue “a contract(s) for Social Emotional Support
Services” is that an error?
Answer: that is an error. Please see amended RFP on our website

2. On page 13, 5th paragraph beginning with “first level of entry”. Third paragraph in reference to
the third level of entry is for children in monitoring zone, how will priority for the children birth
to 36 be assigned/handled? Is it up to provider to define?
Answer: Children with scores in the monitoring zone for three or more domains ages 0‐36
months will have priority, followed by children over 36 months of age.
3. On pages 11 & then 13 the RFP indicates two types of services 1. Developmental Screening
Follow Up and 2. Care Coordination. Are respondents to submit two (2) separate applications as
stipulated on Page 15 totaling 10 pages of narrative each, with two separate budgets?
Answer: Yes. Two applications with two separate budgets will be required of proposers who
are interested in offering both types of services.
4. On page 20, 6.1.3 Proposal Responses reference Social Emotional Services Programs, not
Developmental Screening Follow Up or Care Coordination. Please clarify.
Answer: That is an error. Please see amended RFP on our website.
5. Are there performance standards for this RFP?
Answer: There is a sample set of performance standards, available upon request and based
on previous contract. However, performance standards will be developed with contracted
party based on services offered in RFP and agreed upon terms during contract negotiations

6. On page 33, Exhibit 4 the Evaluation Criteria states it is for Social Emotional Support Services. The
criteria for developmental Follow up Services are not included.

Answer: This is an error. Please see Amendment RFP on our website.

